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UNITED STA TES POST Al SERVICE 
475 L '!nfant Plaza. SW 
Walhin9ton. DC 20~ 

September 21, 1982 

Mr. Leon w. Hopton· 
Administrative Vice President, 
Motor Vehicle Craft 
American Postal Workers Onion., AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Re: M. Bowen 
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GMP Boston, MA 02205 · 
·elC-lE-C-1125 

Dear Mr •. Bopton: 

On September 9, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
. grievance at. the fourth step of our contractual g·rievance 
) procedure. · 

be matters pres~nted by you as well as th~.applicable 
.ontractual provisions have been reviewed and given car-eful 

• ' ••:,-~ .,. .... ·-· . 

consideration. , 

This grievance involves holiday pay for part-~ime regular 
employees· whose non-scheduled day falls on a holiday. 

During our discussion, we agreed to close the case based on a 
finding that ELM 434.422 is applicable and has not been 
violated in th'is ·case. 

Please sign the attached copy of this decision as your 
acknowledgment of agree.ment to close 'this case. - . :· 

.~ :, , 

Sincerely, 

~}}_.~- ·#~~~.1--L 
M~Oliver Leon Hopton 
Labor RtJlations Department Administrative Vice President 

· American Postal Workers Union, 
AFL-CIO 
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